

JULIAN COLEMAN

TV AND FILM EDITOR

julian.coleman121@gmail.com

07702 446 438

Cheshire, United Kingdom

Works Onsite and Remotely

Has Own Equipment

EMPLOYMENT

Jan 2005 – Present

Freelance Editor

Aug 1995 – Jan 2005

Staff – Granada Television

Mar 1994 – Jul 1995

Technical Assistant

Alphabet Communications

GENRES

Children's
Commercials
Corporates
Documentaries
Drama
Educational
Entertainment
Factuals
Feature Films
Multicam
Music Videos
News
Quiz
Reality
Religion
Sport
Variety
Wildlife

REGIONAL

I Swear I Was There (ITV)

A one-hour documentary narrated by Ralf Little about the Sex Pistols gig at the Lesser Free Trade Hall in Manchester which changed the face of music forever

Truly Madly Deeply Vale (ITV)

A one-hour rockumentary on the silliest music festival of all time narrated by "Whispering" Bob Harris

A Taste for Travel (ITV)

Chef Simon Rimmer travels around the world exploring and cooking local food.

These Things Take Time (ITV)

An hour-long documentary about the legendary Manchester band The Smiths, narrated by Vic Reeves.

Soccer Night (ITV)

Soccer Stories: Football Actually – RTS Award Winner

Are you Being Serviced? RTS Award-Winner

City Life: On the Out RTS Award Winner

These Things Take Time: RTS Nominated

Crimefighters: Alpha 3: RTS Nominated

REFERENCES

For data protection purposes, please contact for available references*

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

An award-winning and highly experienced TV and Film Editor with over 25 years of experience within Broadcast Television, working across various genres including Factual, Drama, Fact Entertainment, Entertainment, Current Affairs, Childrens and Sport. Has worked with diverse teams across all major network broadcasters.

Brings a wealth of legal and compliance knowledge, ensuring that regulatory requirements are met and achieved. Ensures client satisfaction, remaining at the forefront of current and future trends and technologies in order to deliver excellence. Has established an enviable reputation for "getting the job done", often within challenging deadlines with ever-changing objectives.

Boasts own equipment which is set up for remote working and is ready for the next project. Ensures seamless communication when engaging with stakeholders at all levels, ensuring the best content and experience for those involved. A storyteller with a creative flair who brings a unique style to all projects worked on. Comes highly recommended by all whom he has worked with.

Please get in contact via email or telephone for availability*

CREDITS

FACTUAL

Morning Live (BBC1)

The Queen in Her Own Words (ITV1)

Life Support: Saving Britain's Nurses (BBC1)

The Fox Attack Twins (BBC1 Special)

Tonight with Trevor McDonald (ITV1)

RTS Nominated

Tonight (ITV1) Ann Widdecombe V The

Hoodies, 8 Year Old 14 Stone Boy And Many More...

Real Stories with Ranvir Singh (Itv1)

Unreported World (C4)

From The Heart (Itv1 Tonight Special)

The Anatomy of a Crash (ITV1)

Panorama (BBC1)

Dispatches (C4)

Tonight with Julie Etchingham (ITV1)

Inside Britain's Storms (ITV1)

Real Crime (ITV1)

Real Story (BBC1)

Julie Etchingham Meets Nick Clegg (ITV1)

Leaders Profile

Police (ITV1)

BBC Music Week (BBC ONLINE)

FEATURE FILM

The Tournament

Starring Ving Rhames and Robert

Carlyle. Dir Scott mann

Assistant

DRAMA

Coronation Street (ITV1)

2014 – 2021

RELIGION

Heaven and Earth (BBC1)

Great North Passion (BBC1) Songs of

Praise

CREDITS

FACTUAL ENTERTAINMENT

Amanda Owen's Farming Lives (C4)

Million Pound Pawn S2 (ITV1)

Unbelievable Moments Caught on Camera (ITV1)

Bargain Loving Brits in the Sun (C5)

Eat Shop Save (ITV1)

Martin Lewis Super Savers (ITV1)

Educating Greater Manchester (CH4)

Amazing Animal Births (ITV1)

Ben Fogle, Trawlermen's Lives (ITV1)

Christmas City (BBC1)

Ade At Sea (ITV1)

The Secret Life of the Hospital Bed (BBC1) RTS Nominated

Rip off Britain Holidays (BBC1)

Rip Off Foods, Britain and Live (BBC1)

The Dales (ITV1) Series 1&2

The Kyle Files (ITV1) Series 3&5

The Jeremy Kyle Show (ITV1)

I Shot 2013 (ITV1)

ITV Christmas Carols 2013 (ITV1)

Little England (ITV1)

William At 30 (ITV1)

Judge Rinder's Crime Stories (ITV1) Series

3/4/5/6 RTS Award Winner

Ade In Britain (ITV1) Series 2

Fiddles Cheats and Scams (ITV1)

Goodbye Blanche (ITV1)

Property List (CHANNEL 5)

Britney Speared (SKY ONE)

The One Show (BBC 1)

Countdown (C4)

The Real Hustle Series 4 (BBC 3)

Street Doctor Series 2 (BBC 1)

Amsterdam Nights (Bravo)

Most Haunted (Living TV)

A Place in the Sun (C4)

Crash Test Dummies (SKY1 HD)

Liquid Assets Chris Evans Millions (BBC3)

SKILLS

Compliance and Governance
File Delivery AS-11
Audio Mixing
Finishing and Polishing
Grading
Graphics
Relationship Building
Networking Skills
Conflict Resolution
Remote Working
Teamwork and Collaboration
3rd Party Engagement
Storytelling
Reliable
Confidentiality
Offline
Target and Deadline Driven
Client Engagement
Subject Matter Expert
Multi-Genre Expertise
Client Focused
Excellent Communicator
Technically Astute

CREDITS

ENTERTAINMENT

The Boss (BBC1)
Soapstar Superstar (ITV1)
Corrie Christmas Panto (ITV1)
Dress To Impress (ITV2)
Theres No Taste Like Home (ITV1)
Kids Do the Funniest Things (ITV1)
Animals Do the Funniest Things (ITV1)
Stars In Their Eyes (ITV1)
Soap Fever (ITV1)

SPORT

MUTV
Soccer Night (ITV)
Granada News Sport (ITV)
Manchester City End of Season DVD
Soccer Stories: Football Actually (ITV
Granada Regionals) RTS Award-Winner

CREDITS

SHORT FILM

City Life: On the Out (ITV) RTS Award. Dir
Matt Bloom
Tug O' War (Indie) The Only Game in Town.
Dir Scott Mann
Insomnia. Dir Drew Lovett
Snatchers. Dir Drew Lovett

CHILDRENS

CITV Inserts (ITV)
Absolute Genius (CBBC) Series 4
BAFTA Nominated
Hero Squad (CBBC) Series 1&2
RTS Nominated
CBeebies (CBBC)
Fierce Earth (CBBC) Series 1 & 2
Marrying Mum and Dad (CBBC) Series 3
& 4
Marrying Mum and Dad Most
Outrageous Moments (CBBC)